
 
 

From: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>
To: "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Cc: "Jeremy Howe" <jeremy.j.howe@bhpbilliton.com>; "Gladys Joudrey" <gladys@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2001 10:47 AM
Subject: RE: NWB2NAD0101- Conformity Review
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1/13/2010

Morning Rita, 
  
Above application falls outside the North Baffin Planning Boundary, therefore conformity review not 
required by the NPC.  Apologies for not getting to you quicker on this. 
  
cheers/ 
ba 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Brian Aglukark, Manager, Regional Planning 
Nunavut Planning Commission 
Arviat, Nunavut 
T: 867.857.2242 / F: 867.857.2243 
email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca 
website: www.npc.nunavut.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rita Becker [mailto:rbecker@polarnet.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 2:43 PM 
To: Brian Aglukark 
Cc: Jeremy Howe; Gladys Joudrey; Michelle Bertol 
Subject: NWB2NAD0101- Conformity Review 
 
Hi Brian, 
It's been awhile since you've seen one of these. Please see attached letter. Our ftp site is ftp.nwb.yk.com 
Rita Becker 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
Tel:867-360-6338 
Fax:867-360-6369 


